
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

AGENDA January 13, 2026 

1.0 Call Public Session to Order 
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum 
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.3 Introduction of Guests 

School Campus - Community Resource Center 

2.0 Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board 

5:00 P.M. 

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item 
cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time 
the item comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested 
parties have an opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and 
address for the record. 

3.0 Approval of Minutes - December 11, 2025 (A) 

4.0 Correspondence - None 

5.0 Superintendent's/Principal's Report 
5.1.1 Campus Update - ASB 
5.1.2 Annual Audit Report as of June 30, 2025 (A) 

6.0 Public Comment On Closed Session Topics 
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit 
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. It is recommended you begin 
your comments by stating your name. 

7.0 Adjourn to Closed Session 
7.1 Student Discipline 

(Pursuant to Education Code §§35146, 48918, and 48918.1) 

8.0 Convene Regular Session at 6:00pm 
8.1 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any) 

9.0 Consent Items / Review/ Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable) 
9.1 Interdistricts (A) 
9.2 Interactive Smart Board Purchase (A) 
9.3 Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) - Winter Collection (A) 
9.4 Renewal of Auditing Services Contract through 2026-2027 (A) 
9.5 TCOE Agency Agreement for Intervention Resource Classrooms/Project Aware (A) 

10.0 Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 12/5/2025 through 1/2/2026 (A) 

11.0 Personnel 
11.1 Percussion Technician Job Description (A) 
11.2 Percussion Technician Salary Schedule (A) 
11.3 Personnel Order 

12.0 Monson-Sultana Association of Teachers (MSAT) Report 
,,_..J_ .... _ r--- "'-'-- '1.11----- C".al.&..--- "---- 1 -- _c,,., ___ 1- __ _ 







5.0 CORRESPONDENCE: 

6.0 

5.1 

5.2 

GASB 45 Trust 

Williams Case Verification 
TCOE Letter 

SUPERINTENDENT'S/ 

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT: 

7.0 CONSENT ITEMS: 

7.1 

7.2 

7.3 

7.4 

7.5 

7.6 

7 .. 7 

7.8 

Collective Bargaining 
Agreement Between 
Monson-Sultana and MSAT 

Budget Revision 012-25 

Cash Flow Report: 
November 2025 

2025-2026 First Interim 
Budget Report 

CUPCCA 2025 Bidder List 

Emerzian Law Group 
Renewal of Services 
Agreement 

AB 1200 - Salary Settlement 
Disclosure Agreement 

Music Equipment Quote 

Business Manager, Benita Cortez shared correspondence stating 
quarterly return of 5. 08% for the period of July - September of 2025. 
Superintendent Vaca reported completion and verification of the 
Williams Case review from TCOE with no findings. This item was 
informational only; No action required from the Board. 

6.1.1: Campus Update - The ASB Reps to the Board had a small game 

with the board members (ice breaker) to start their presentation. The 
ASB Reps also gave a recap of the "Kick Off to 12 Days of Christmas" 
Rally and events to look forward to during the 12 Days. Past events that 
were a success included Breakfast with the Grinch, Hot Cocoa with 
Santa, and FUEL After School Program's Cheer Team being in the 
Visalia Candy Cane Lane Parade. Sports updates included Soccer Season 
final results, Girls on the Run summary, and upcoming Basketball 
Season tryout dates. Finally, an invitation to Music's Christmas Concert 
was presented to the Board. 

6.1.2: California Dashboard Report - Leaming Directors, Miss Alyssa 
Gonzales and Mrs. Katherine Arreguin, along with Mrs.Stephanie 
Caldera presented the California Dashboard results for Monson-Sultana 
School. 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to 
approve the updated Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) as 
presented. PASSED 

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve Budget Revision 012-25. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to 
approve the November Cash Flow Report. PASSED 

Trustee Valdez moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to 
approve the 2025-2026 First Interim Budget Report. PASSED 

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve the list of Cost Accounting Contracts (CUPCCA 2025 Bidder 
List) as presented. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve the service agreement with Emerzian Law Group. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve the 2025-2026 AB 1200 Salary Settlement Disclosure 
Agreement. PASSED 

Trustee Valdez moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to 
approve the sweetwater quote for music equipment. PASSED 



8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF 

VENDOR PAYMENTS: 

9.0 PERSONNEL: 

10.0 

11.0 

9.1 

9.2 

Personnel Order 

2025-2026 Salary 
Schedules: Certificated, 
Certificated Management, 
Classified, Confidential, and 
Confidential Management 

MONSON-SULTANA 

ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS 

(MSAT) REPORT: 

CLOSING ACTIVITIES: 

12.0 ADJOURNMENT: 

Delbert Quintana 

Vicki Worthley 

Roy Valdez 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve vendor payments for the period of 10/31/25-11/21/25. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve Personnel Order 9.1.1, the Hiring of Lucero Ortiz-Nino as 
Instructional Assistant. PASSED 

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to 
approve the Salary Schedules as presented. PASSED 

Mr. Stephen Miller addressed the board thanking them for their 
acceptance of the updates on the CBA and increase of salary schedules. 

Trustee Quintana thanked Food Services and IT Departments for a great 
job done on campus. Trustee Davidian praised Leaming Director 
Gonzales for her work in preparing and executing SST and 504 
Meetings. Trustees Worthley, Valdez, and Davidian also gave praise and 
congratulations to the FUEL after school program's cheer team for a 
great presentation during the Christmas Candy Land Parade. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:02 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

President Roberto Vaca Secretary 

Clerk Lynn Simmons Trustee 

Trustee Annie Davidian Trustee 

-Fi-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATIACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

January 13, 2026 

5.0 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

5.1.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MSJUESD 

The ASB Board Rep will provide information to the Board on past events and calendar 

dates/events that will be coming up on our campus. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

NONE 

NONE 

C 





MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

9.1.1 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

January 13, 2026 

CONSENT 

9.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS FOR 2025-2026 

lNTERDISTRICT REQUESTS 

Oldham (4th Grade) NEW to Cutler-Orosi 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 

approve the interdistrict requests as presented. 

APPROVE 

-8-



!\genda Item 

9.1.1 

:> 

Name 

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS 

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

JANUARY 13, 2026 

Grade From To Year Reason 

Oldham, Skyler 4th Monson-Sultana Cutler-Orosi • 2025-2026 NEW/ 
Parent (Father) 

Employment 

Recommendation 

Approval 



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

January 13, 2026 

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM 

AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 INTERACTIVE DISPLAY PURCHASE 

ATTACHMENTS: BDJ TECH Quote 

DISCUSSION: 

The District has already purchased Interactive Boards from BDJ with the USDA grant that 

was awarded for technology upgrades. This request is for one more Interactive Display 

Boards for Rooms 12 and 13 which service our Resource and Extended Resources 

Classrooms and students. The recommendation is due to equipment cost support duration 

and consistency. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 

APPROVE purchase from BDJ TECH. 

APPROVE 

- 1 () _































































MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

AITACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

January 13, 2026 

CONSENT ITEM 

9.5 INTERVENTION RESOURCE CLASSROOMS/PROJECT 

AWARE SCOPE OF SERVICES & AGREEMENT 

SCOPE OF SERVICE EXHIBITS AND PROPOSED 
AGREEMENT 

Monson-Sultana School (MSS) has been awarded a $50,000 grant from the Tulare County Office 
of Education (TCOE) through Project AWARE to support the expansion of student mental health 
services. These funds will be used to hire an intern counselor to strengthen campus-based 
mental health supports. The intern counselor will serve as the Project AWARE liaison and will 
lead the implementation of grant objectives over the next five months, with a focus on 
increasing access to mental health supports and services for all students.

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends approval of agreement 

with TCOE and Project AWARE for Mental Health 

Services. 

APPROVE 

-41-



AGENCY AGREEMENT 260786 

THIS AGREEMENT, is entered into between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, referred to 
as SUPERINTENDENT and Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District, referred to as AGENCY. 

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED: 

1. TERM: This Agreement shall become

effective as 

1/1/2026 

and shall expire on 

9/30/2026 

2. SERVICES: AGENCY shall provide services as set forth: attached Scope or Services· Exhibit A for details. 
The Exhibit A is made part of this Agreement reference,)

3. COST OF SERVICES; SUPERINTENDENT shall pay AGENCY for !he actual cost of such services to the extent
they are allowable not to exceed the sum of

sum of $50,000.00 

4. METHOD OF PAYMENT:

a AGENCY must submit itemized invoices to SUPERINTENDENT for !he cost of the services. 

b AGENCY is responsible for maintaining verifiable records for all expenditures. 

5. INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and AGENCY shall hold each other harmless, defend and indemnify
their respective agents. officers and employees from and against any liability, claims. actions, costs, damages or losses of
any kind, including death or in/ury to any person and/or damage to property, arising out of the actiViUes
of SUPERINTENDENT or AGENCY or their agents, officers and employees under th!s Agreement This indemnification
shall be provided by each party to the other party regarding its own actlvilies undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, or as
a result of the relationship thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either party by any taxing
authority asserting that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement, or any claims made against
either party alleging civil righls violations by such party under Government Code section ·t 2920 et seq. (California Fair
Employment and Housing Acl). This indemnification obligation shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any
acts or omissions occurring under this Agreement or any extension of !his Agreement.

6. TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause oy giving thirty (30) calendar days
advance written notice to the other party.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by 
their authorized signatures below. 

AGENCY 
Roberto Vaca 
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District 
10643 Ave 416, Po Box 25 
Sultana, CA 93666 

SUPERINTENDENT 

Tim A. Hire, Superintendent 
Tulare County Superintendent of 
Schools 
Tulare County Office of Education 
I 

42 
:ox 5091

1- -, rA 0".l'17Q /:;/101 







































MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATIACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

January 13, 2026 

PERSONNEL 

11.2 PERCUSSION TECHNICIAN SALARY SCHEDULE 

PROPOSED SALARY SCHEDULE 

The Superintendent is recommending approval of the proposed salary schedule for the 

Percussion Technician position. Salary placement will be determined by education and 

experience along with qualifications of the candidate. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 

approve the new salary schedule for Percussion 

Technician as presented. 

APPROVE 

C1 



jackie
Highlight






